
From: Harlow, Cathy <Cathy.Harlow@justice.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 1 February 2021 1:08 PM 
Subject: ENV-2018-CHC-28 Horticulture New Zealand - pSWLP - Topic B 
 
Kia ora 
 
Further to previous correspondence filed by Horticulture New Zealand, Judge Borthwick directs: 
 

I have considered the notice of withdrawal dated 23 October 2020 and note that no party 
responded to the Registry’s request that any party with any issue as to costs to file 
accordingly by 29 October 2020. 
 
Horticulture New Zealand’s appeal and s 274 interests in relation to Topic B of the proposed 
Southland Water and Land Plan are therefore considered to be at an end. 
 
There being no issue as to costs there is no order regarding the same. 
 
J E Borthwick 
Environment Judge 
25 January 2021 

 
Ngā mihi 

 

 

 

 

Cathy Harlow 

Hearing Manager 

Te Kōti Taiao o Atoearoa | Environment Court of New Zealand  

Land Valuation Tribunal 

| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch 

DDI: +64 03 367 6804| Mobile: 027 629 2355 

E-mail: Cathy.Harlow@justice.govt.nz 

 

Please note I may be working from home so please try my mobile if my DDI is not answered. 
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